



EMMANUEL MONLE NYODE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Helsinki, Finland

Emmanuel is a Full Stack Developer who has competencies in many different fields. While he is proficient in numerous programming languages, he also has a background in customer success, project management, and business. In his past experience as a Scaffolding Assistant, he further enhanced his skills in planning and coordination. As a tutor, he displayed strong leadership qualities that are essential for many different sectors. All in all, Emmanuel is a strong asset for all Software Development companies due to his high attention to detail, leadership qualities, and communication skills.

SKILLS

HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

JavaScript, React.js, Node.js.

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

Accessibility, Bootstrap, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript.

BACK-END DEVELOPMENT

Express.js.

DATABASE MANAGEMENT

MongoDB.

DEVOPS

GitHub.

LANGUAGES

English - Fluent

Finnish - Novice

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

TheJSBootcamp by Flavio Copes (December 2021).

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2022 - Present

- Sharpening competence as a Full Stack Developer by collaborating with other developers of different seniorities on a diverse range of projects and real-life challenges.
- Focusing on front-end development with JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Redux in addition to other technologies and concepts such as accessibility and animations.
- Building back-end for web-based applications with frameworks such as Node.js and Express.js.
- Covering additional concepts such as API development and documentation, unit testing with Jest, SQL and NoSQL databases, and version control with GitHub.
- Working with DevOps practices (Bash scripting, Docker containers, and CI/CD with GitHub Actions) and Cloud Services with AWS.

SCAFFOLDING ASSISTANT

Brandotel Oy | Helsinki, Finland | May 2021 - August 2021

- Assisting the senior scaffolders to erect and dismantle scaffolding at construction sites.
- Sorting scaffolding material arriving from sites, stacking scaffolding materials at storage yard.

MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER STUDIES TUTOR

Community Secondary School, Nweol, Gokana | Port Harcourt, Nigeria | August 2013 - July 2018

- Planned and conducted classroom teaching sessions.
- Documented staff meetings as a secretary.

EDUCATION

B.B.A. IN INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

LAB University of Applied Sciences | Lahti, Finland | August 2021 - Present

POST GRADUATE CERTIFICATE IN COMPUTER AND INFORMATION SECURITY

University of Liverpool | Liverpool, United Kingdom | October 2015 - October 2017

B.SC. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE

Rivers State University of Science and Technology | Port Harcourt, Nigeria | October 2016 - July 2011